xchange

Connecting Buyer & Supplier

Frank Schmidt
CEO Onventis

Xchange Benelux

November 8, 2022 PNy

© Onventis | Xchange 2022 — = 0 1 en.




» \Wollen wir die Gesellschaft

verstehen, miissen wir die T |
Wirtschaft neu Denken. « 4 Yy |
| ¢ : Xchange 2021

Zeche Zollverein, Essen




* Challenging Times
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The New Normal
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Energy Crisis
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Procurement Barometer 2022
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ometel Mﬁtelstand 202

Einkaufsbar

Sustainability in procurement is

o
\ ape WESP turning from a goodwill activity

into a duty.

Prof. Dr. Rainer Kampf

Lecturerin Production Management and International Logistics, ESB Business School
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Procurement Barometer 2022
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Procurement Barometer 2022
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Midterm & Strategic Market Trends

Procurement Barometer 2022, in %

European Supply Chain Act

goals,

Sustainability

Euro pean Artificial Intelligence

d Carbon Footprint goals :

Robotic Process Automation
a re th e Internet of ThingsSupply

Additive Manufacturing
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Onventis Product Portfolio - 22 Apps

© Onventis

onventis

BUYER

&

onventis

NETWORK

onventis

SUPPLIER

o O ©
Procure to Pay Source to Contract Supplier Network Supplier Portal E-Procurement E-Business
Management Collaboration Services
Purchase Sourcing Supplier Supplier Search Supplier Catalog Procurement
Management (RFX) Master Data & Connect Profile Integration Shop
Catalog Aucti Qualification & Offer & Order Punchout
Management uctons Classification Management Integration
Expense Contract Evaluation & EDI
Management Management Development
Invoice
Processing
. . Document Workflow . ERP
Onventis Core Analytics Management Automation Mobile App Integration

onventis



Onventis Produkt Portfolio - 22 Apps

onventis

BUYER

onventis

NETWORK

onventis

SUPPLIER

&

o O ©
Procure to Pay Source to Contract Supplier Network Supplier Portal E-Procurement E-Business
Management Collaboration Services
Purchase Sourcing Supplier Supplier Search Supplier Catalog Procurement
Management (RFX) Master Data & Connect Profile Integration Shop
Catalog Aucti Qualification & Offer & Order Punchout
Management uctons Classification Management Integration
Expense Contract Evaluation & EDI
Management Management Development
Invoice
Processing
: . . Document Workflow . ERP
© Onventis
Onventis Core Analytics Management Automation Mobile App Integration

onventis



Supplier
Questionnaire

Identify the most sustainable
providers with data support

Accelerated creation process and
better structuring of queries

Multilingual sustainability queries
with suppliers

Link sustainability questionnaire
with suitable material group
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2.Editor 3.Zusammenfassung

Logik JSON Ubersetzung

Lieferkettensc ichtengesetz

Gesetz (iber die unternehmerischen Sorgfaltspflichten zur Vermeidung von
Menschenrechtsverletzungen in Lieferketten (Lieferkettensorgfaltspflichtengesetz - LkSG)

Ist das Li i bereits bei Ihnen im
Unternehmen organisatorisch verankert?

Nein Ja

-] Ansprechpartner

Wer im Unternehmen ist als Personal hauptverantwortlich und als
Ansprechpartner zu nennen?

Nachname, Vorname

(3 Duplizieren @ Erforderlich?  [i] Léschen

Aligemein
Name
Ansprechpartner
Titel
Wer im Unternehmen ist als Personal

hauptverantwortlich und als

Beschreibung

v Sichtbar?

Erforderlich?

Read-only  Vorheriger Schritt Weiter zu Schritt 3
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Sustainability Ratings for Global Supply Chains ecovadis

Business Sustainability Ratings

Il
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Lieferant: Alpha Elektronik GmbH
[B) SPEICHERN UND SCHLIESSEN ] SN < BC  AKTION.. v 0 ARBEITSOBJEKTLISTE (48)

22/22

Lieferant wurde fiir Organisationseinheiten erweitert.
Klicken Sie + um Details einzusehen und Anderungen vornehmen zu kgnnen.
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o
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Basisdaten  Erweitert ~ Adressen g Lizenzen [ZFAPVIRLETEYY

EcoVadis Scores

& Do EJ

() sustainability performance: Insufficient (0-24) 254 Advanced (65-84) Outstanding (85-100)

Environment Labor & Human Ethics Sustainable
Overall score
rights Procurement

78/100 80/100 80/100 ‘ 80/100 ‘ 70/100
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EcoVadis Scorecard

Published date
17 mai 2021

Expired
No

onventis




Onventis Product Portfolio - 22 Apps
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Sustainability Ratings integrated in P2P process
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Shopping Cart

K < >0l

@ ITEM AND SERVICE DESCRIPTION SUPPLIER

Supplier Name Amazon Business
Apple iPhone 13 Pro Max (2 B) - Sierrablau mit AppleCart

Supplier Nr.: 40000- 19292

Ecovadis Rating:

Internal Item No.*

Manufacturer No.. Manufacturer No..

[ cataleg ltem

T Core Assortment

O Preferred Product 2, c
2, Preferred Product 2, In stock EAN/ GTIN 1322323 Purchasing Group*

Manufacturer Werkzeughandel ERP ASSIGNMENTS

Select with Search

Plant* Select with Search
Comission No.:

Storage Location Select with Search
Marketplace Information XML <?xml version="1.0" encoding="utf-16"?>

. Press Ctrl\ to show the Figma Ul again Copy sharing link
Article Description

Reguirement No 1232381232
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Transa... Lieferant en-R... . 5... Beschreibung

OCR-as-a-Service

0000610524/2020  22/05/2020 280.84EUR  0000610524/2020

OCR as a Service

lr

Kostenstelle Beschreibung Betrag Betrag Mwst.

‘Aficio MP C2004SP +0pt 180.00 EUR 3420EUR

PF R 84 EUR

i
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Onventis Product Portfolio - 22 Apps
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Sustainability Ratings integrated in P2P process
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Spendency

An Onventis Com pany

¥ O @ 197,691,123 EUR 2,156 SUPPLIERS 16,784 TRANSACTIONS '\\
3

STANDARD SPACES v MY SPACES v  SHAREDSPACES v  CATEGORIES SUPPLIERS TRANSACTIONS LKSG_PRUFKATEGORIE
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The Onventis Vision

, , Onventis is the leading
all-in-one procurement platform
for midsize enterprises,

connecting buyers & suppliers.

Frank Schmidt | Onventis | CEO
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Spend Matters

SolutionMap

Onventis is ranked as a market leader in

AP automation
E-procurement
Procure-to-pay

Spend analytics
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Onventis in the Champions League of S2P Provider

Spend Matters

m Spend analytics Supplier management Contract management
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47 New References within 10 months
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Continuous, Profitable Growth

Continuous growth in turnover
o
~20%

CAGR
19,6
16,3
12,7 13’8 I

2019 2020 2021 2022F  in€m
Highly profitable Stable customer base
~ 0] (0)
25% < 4%
EBITDA Margin Churn Rate

150 employees at 9 locations

Others

Nordics Q

Benelux

129

DACH

in FTE
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